Questions and Answers, Part 1 — Well Services IDIQ Master Contract 2024

Date: April 1, 2024

County: Statewide

Project Description: Provide Well Services — Statewide.

Dates Published in Clarion Ledger: March 13" and March 20", 2024

From: Stephen Rone — MDOT Director of Consultant Services

Question #1:

Question #2:

Question #3:

Per Part 2, Section I.B of the RFP, firms are to provide past experience for “up
to five (5) contracts” for similar work performed. Would a current or past IDIQ
Master Contract with multiple Work Assignments be viewed as a single
“contract,” or would each Work Assignment be viewed as a separate
“contract”?

Answer: In this case, each Work Assignment is viewed as a separate contract.
The only page restrictions indicated in this RFP are for the cover letter (2 pages)

and resumes (2 pages each). Is there a page restriction for the total document?
Answer: No, this RFP does not have a page restriction for the total document.
Are there any formatting restrictions (i.e., font size, margins, etc.) for the
proposal?

Answer: No, this RFP does not have any restrictions on font size or margins.
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Question #4: What firms are on the current Well Services IDIQ Master Contract?

Answer: The following firms are on the current Well Services IDIQ Master
Contract:

Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

Terracon Consultants, Inc.

Thompson Engineering, Inc.

Walker-Hill Environmental, Inc.
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Question #5: How much work has been issued under the current Well Services IDIQ Master
Contract?

Answer: Currently, no work has been issued under the current Well Services
IDIQ Master Contract.
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